
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 12:40 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: questions about Flint River

FYI.

I'll let you know what he wants when I call him back.

Also, my voicemail works fine, got a message this morning and tried it again just now, so not if he's calling the wrong number or just fibbing.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Adams, Dominic [<mailto:DADAMS5@mlive.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 12:20 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: questions about Flint River

Steve:

My name is Dominic Adams and I am a reporter with The Flint Journal. We spoke in July about the city using the Flint River as a primary drinking water source until the Karegnondi Water Authority is complete. Here is a link to that story: http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/07/flint_to_spend_171000_for_engi.html

The city says it is going to start using the Flint River and cut off from Detroit by April 17. I'd like to speak to you about the technical aspect about what that means. I tried leaving you a voicemail, but it says your voicemail is full.

Please give me a call at 810-241-8803 as soon as possible so we can discuss this.

If you are not the person I need to speak to about this, please give the name and contact information for the person I should talk to.

Thanks a lot and have a great day.

Dominic Adams | metro reporter | [The Flint Journal](#) | 810-241-8803 | dadams5@mlive.com |
[On Twitter](#) | [On Facebook](#) |